
To:   Joe Waddell   
E-Mail:   joe.waddell@nic4.com
From:   Nimesh Sangani   
Date:   February 12, 2019

Subject:   Additional Information Request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

I am going to ask the same questions that FCC's International Bureau had for you when you filed for STA
last year.   

1. Submit antenna’s pattern performances. Does the proposed antenna meet 25.209(a)(2) of the FCC's
rules?
2.Submit a radiation hazard assessment of the proposed antenna(s).
3. What is the "Maverick" satellite network? Who owns it? Provide a point of contact with phone number.

4. Since the subject stations do not qualify for non-routine earth station operations, International
Bureau/Satellite Division requests applicant submit a certification as required by the Section 25.220
(d)(1).

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of   February 12, 2019 may result
in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section
1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button.  In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm
by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.   

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number :     46060


